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Snriety for tlir Study of Employment problems
29 WEST 39th STREET. NEW YORK

Prmioent-O. D. FROST
GENERAL MANAGER. CHAMPLAIN BILK MILLS

vice-Prebioent-SYLVESTER BYRNES
GENERAL MANAGER. R. M. MACY # CO.

Treaburer-J. H. GRANBERY.
EMPLOYMENT MANAGER. NEW YORK EDISON CO

Secretary-JOHN N. HAZEN

August Fifth 
19 15.

Mr. W;L.Mackenzie King, Director 
The Roxborough

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

Dear Sir:
I thank you for Informing me as to the extent 

of investigation by the Rockefeller Foundation of 
methods of treatment of the personnel of business 
organizations. The abstract which you kindly sent 
me I read with interest.

You may be interested to know that this Society 
is composed of employers of New York City and its 
immediate vicinity who feel that an exchange of 
methods, experiences,and successes in dealing with 
the means of selection, training, and direction of 
employees will be of mutual benefit to the employers 
and to the employees. The closeness of the relation­
ship between the members ought to be a force which 
will effect the adoption of those findings which 
seem to organizations such as yours and others simi­
lar to be expedient.

I shall be very glad to receive such reports 
of the prgress of your work as you may from time 
to time distribute to organizations such as this 
Society.

JNH/P.

Very truly yours,
/?■

Secretary.
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